
BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING

625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Administra on Conference Room 

Agenda

04/23/2024 

9:00 a.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance 
Roll Call:   Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and Alternates Tom O'Donnell
and Richard Edwards 
Chairperson's Report: 
Member's and other Reports:
Approval of Minutes (04/09/2024)

In A endance: BOT Liaison Ann Hansen and DOR/ARCC Coordinator Sally-Ann Biondolillo

New Business: 
Consent Items: 

Permit
ARC24-000161

ARC24-000162

Address
512 ROYAL TERN DRIVE

Renova on/Repair
Construct 5.5' x 50' concrete
slab on right side of home
Re-Roof - membrane

ARC24-000163 410 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Re-Roof - metal
ARC24-000164 835 HYACINTH CIRCLE Replace siding, windows and

add Bahama shu ers
ARC24-000165 1091 WREN CIRCLE Re-Roof - shngles
ARC24-000166 630 WEDELIA DRIVE Re-Roof - shingles
ARC24-000167 706 BAREFOOT BOULEVARD Replace stucco skir ng
ARC24-000168 910 HEMLOCK STREET Re-Roof - shingles
ARC24-000169 513 EGRET CIRCLE Move 6' la ce pieces to 3'

around concrete pa o behind
the home - not to exceed 32'

ARC24-000173 646 WEDELIA DRIVE Widen driveway along side of
carport

ARC24-000176 1348 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Remove & replace siding &
windows

Other applica ons for review:

Permit Address Renova on/Repair
ARC24-000170 1076 WATERWAY DRIVE Driveway Extension not to

exceed 24' wide & 14' x 16'

Contractor/Builder
HARRIS, CAROL ANN B

Comfort Cover Systems
DC Roofing
Barefoot Services, Inc.

Melbourne Roofing
Melbourne Roofing
Sco  Thomas Stucco
Richards Roofing Inc.
FINNIE, TINA MARIE

A Rated Concrete

Endeavor Construc on

Contractor/Builder
J & G Custom Hardscapes



concrete pa o behind the
home

ARC24-000171 923 YEW STREET Replace A/C unit Sabol Air Condi oning
ARC24-000172 311 KIWI DRIVE Install 120 gallon propane tank

with privacy la ce fence
horizontal propane tank

Surburban

ARC24-000174 415 PLOVER DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a
new 24' x 52' home with stucco
skir ng, 11' x 34' carport, 11' x
18' u lity room, concrete steps
and driveway

Jason Miller

ARC24-000175 710 LARK DRIVE NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install a
new 32' x 64' home with stucco
skir ng, 18' x 16' carport, 10' x
14' u lity room, concrete steps
and driveway

Jason Miller

Closing Remarks:  The next scheduled mee ng will be Tuesday, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., Administra on 
Conference Room.   

Discussion:  

Adjournment: 

__________________________________________

Sally-Ann Biondolillo

DOR/ARCC Coordinator

Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recrea on District (BBRD) may a end this mee ng.

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Commi ee, with respect to any ma er considered at this
mee ng or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must insure that a verba m record and transcript
of the proceedings, which record includes the tes mony and evidence which the appeal is based. It shall be the responsibility
of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verba m record and transcript at his/her expense, as the District
does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In accordance with the Americans with disabili es Act and
Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special accommoda ons to par cipate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours
prior to the mee ng, contact the DOR Enforcement Staff at (772) 664-3141. 



BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 
BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA 
ARCC COMMITTEE MEETING 

625 Barefoot Blvd. 

Administration Conference Room 
Minutes 

04/09/2024 
9:00 a.m. 

 

Call to Order:  Chairman Gresko called the meeting to order at 9:00 am 
Pledge of Allegiance:  Chairman Gresko led the pledge of allegiance.  
Roll Call: Present:  Chair Gary Gresko, Vice Chair Paul Voit, Peter Carey, Tom Nelson, John Soulis and 
Alternates Tom O'Donnell and Richard Edwards 
Chairperson's Report:  Hoped all went well at the last ARCC Guidelines Review  
Member's and other Reports: None 
Approval of Minutes:  Minutes from 03/26/2024 were approved as presented.  
In Attendance: Mary Barry and DOR/ARCC Coordinator Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

     Old Business:   
     Permit        Address    Renovation/Repair            Contractor/Builder  
     ARC23-000615      402 RAVEN DRIVE   Extension Request           M & M Mobile Movers   
       New Home Package 
     Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
         

New Business: 
Consent Items:  Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
Permit                                 Address                                     Renovation/Repair                  Contractor/Builder 

  ARC24-000138 631 ROYAL TERN DRIVE                Extend screen room under All Aluminum& Screen
existing carport leaving 

                                    11' x 18' unobstructed 

ARC24-000140 1025 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Re-Roof - metal, replace 
entry 

RICH, WILLIAM & RUSTY 

  door, repairing carport roof,  
  replace lamp post, window  
  replacement  
ARC24-000147 104 CALADIUM COURT Roof repairs Melbourne  
ARC24-000148 429 EGRET CIRCLE Install 2' x 4' catio attached 

to 
TANZLER, CHARLES 

  the side of home  
ARC24-000149 822 TAMARIND CIRCLE METAL RE-ROOF DC  
ARC24-000151 1107 POCATELLA DRIVE REPLACING 13 WINDOWS COE HANDYMAN 

  AND 1 SLIDING GLASS DOOR  
ARC24-000153 519 CITRON DRIVE REPLACE 8 HOUSE 

WINDOWS 
Palm Bay Alum 

ARC24-000155 913 CYPRESS STREET REMOVE SIDING AND Barefoot Services, Inc. 
  REPLACE DAMAGED  
  PANELING  
ARC24-000159 917 THRUSH CIRCLE Remove & replace windows, IVES, TIMOTHY RICHARD 

  doors & siding, repairing  
  skirting to match the home  



ARC24-000160 917 THRUSH CIRCLE Install 7' x 7' hot tub on IVES, TIMOTHY RICHARD 
 

Other applications for review: 
 

Permit Address Renovation/Repair Contractor/Builder 
ARC24-000139 631 ROYAL TERN DRIVE Replace AC Unit Family Heating & Air  

    Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
  

ARC24-000142  432 KUMQUAT DRIVE  NEW HOME PACKAGE - Install Endeavor Construction,
new Jacobsen home with 2 
factory porches, utility room 
with siding to match, stucco 
skirting and composite roof, 
cement slabs and steps 

                                                                                                concrete slab with locking 
                                                                                                  cover in rear of home 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000143 908 CASHEW CIRCLE Construct screen enclosure         Haggetts Aluminum  

under existing carport roof,  
leaving 11' x 18' unobstructed 

Motion to approve by Paul Voit, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 

ARC24-000144 926 WREN CIRCLE Driveway Extension of 13' x          Ruben Jacobs 
25' - not to exceed 24' 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Paul Voit, motion carried unanimously.  
 

    ARC24-000145     872 CASHEW CIRCLE                 Install 181' of 4' chain link              Carries Fence 
with (1) 5' gate & (1) 4' gate 
allow access to utility boxes 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000146 208 MANATEE COURT Convert caport into a garage - OAKES, TIM 

enclose sides 
and install (2) 8' 
x 8' overhead 
doors with 
matching siding 

Motion to approve by Peter Carey, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 

 ARC24-000150 1040 WATERWAY DRIVE Install 3" pavers alongside of          Tropical Oasis  
the driveway - not for parking 
of vehicles but for a table & chairs 

 
      Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
 

 

 



ARC24-000152 392 EGRET CIRCLE Install 39" fence around the    Gordon, Cynthia  
back of property - is removable 
If not allowed would install 4'  
chain link w/ 4' gate 

Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by John Soulis, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000154    363 DOLPHIN CIRCLE    Driveway Extension of 8' x 18'  Coastline Concrete 

- not to exceed 24' 
Motion to approve by Tom Nelson, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000156 204 POMPANO COURT Install above ground propane        Como Oil & Propane   
   tank for generator 0n the left  
   rear of home  
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000157 917 VIREO DRIVE Install 131' of 4' chain link        Palm Bay Fence  

fence with (1) 4' and (1) 5' gate 
allowing access to utilities 

Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Peter Carey, motion carried unanimously.  
 
ARC24-000158 1344 BAREFOOT CIRCLE Driveway Extension to 19' A Rated Concrete 
Motion to approve by John Soulis, seconded by Tom Nelson, motion carried unanimously.  
 
  ARC24-000141       1067 WREN CIRCLE     New Home Package   Endeavor Construction  
         Install Jacobson home w/2 
         Factory porches, utility room  
         w/siding to match, stucco  
          skirting and composite roof,  
          concrete slabs & steps  
Closing Remarks: The next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday, April 23, 2024, at 9:00 am at 625 Barefoot Blvd., 
Administration Conference Room. 
 
Discussion:  Last review of the ARCC Guidelines 4/16/2024 before presenting to the BOT.  

Adjournment:  9:46 am.  

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 

 
Sally-Ann Biondolillo 
DOR/ARCC Coordinator 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Two or more Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (BBRD) may attend this meeting. 

Any person desiring to appeal any decision made by the ARCC Committee, with respect to any matter considered at 
this meeting or hearing, will need a record of the proceedings for such purposes, must ensure that a verbatim 
record and transcript of the proceedings, which record includes the testimony and evidence which the appeal is 
based. It shall be the responsibility of the person desiring to appeal any decision to prepare a verbatim record 
and transcript at his/her expense, as the district does not provide one. ATTN: PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. In 
accordance with the Americans with disabilities Act and Sect.286.26, Florida Statutes, persons needing special 
accommodations to participate in this proceeding shall, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting, contact the DOR 

-3141. 



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.����������������//�0 �''%1.�2345

�66)($$.�742���8������/�9��:�� �;&'<.�3=��&%.�24

�-$�>()?#$$#&@�%&�'&@$%)A'%B-;%()�&)�>;-'(.��CDEFGHIF�7J7K�L�7MK�ICDIGNFN�EOPQ�CD�GRSTF�ERUN�CV�TCWN

�&@%)-'%&)B�A#;6().�����������������//�0

��

�

�#X@-%A)(�&+������ (?Y() � �#X@-%A)(�&+������ (?Y()

�)'"#%('%A)-;��(Z#([��&@%)&;��&??#\((

]�̂�̂�̂�̂_���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���̀���/��������/������9�0�����������a����/�42M�9�8�J

/������8�b�:�������/���/�������/�������9�0����9��9���/c�����������9J

�����������. deBfgBfdfe ���!���	�. �-;;,h�@@��#&@6&;#;;&

������i�!����. jdBdkBfdfe
��
��l�����. mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

�	 !�����B!�����.mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
�
!�� ��. 1���fehdddjnj

� � �����.� 1fehddjdnj

�TN�oNGECD�PIINopDS�FTRE�oNGWRF�ETPOO�ICDVCGW�FC�FTN�FNGWE�CV�FTN�PooORIPpCD�CD�qON�RD�FTN�CrIN�CV�FTN��GITRFNIFHGPO��CDFGCO��CWWRsNN

oNGWRtDS�CrINJ���TRE�IPGU�WHEF�QN�UREoOPuNU�CD�FTN�EFGNNF�ERUN�CV�FTN�oGCoNGFu�RD�P������/�/�����0���/�������//����PDU�RD�P

��/������������������9��������/���������0���FC�FTN��������������0��J���TRE�oNGWRF�RE�REEHNU�FC�EPpEVu�FTN�9NNU�CV��NEFGRIpCDE

GNvHRGNWNDFEJ���66#*&@-;�'&A@%,w�$%-%(�&)�+(6()-;�>()?#%$�?-,�Y(�)(xA#)(6̂�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.���/��0��1��2�/ �''%3.�4456

�77)($$.�689��������������� �:&';.�458��&%.�<=

�-$�>()?#$$#&@�%&�'&@$%)A'%B-:%()�&)�>:-'(.��CD�EEF�D�GCGHIJKC

�&@%)-'%&)B�A#:7().��EGFEIL��EMCI��NOLCGO�

��

�

�#P@-%A)(�&+������ (?Q() � �#P@-%A)(�&+������ (?Q()

�)'"#%('%A)-:��(R#(S��&@%)&:��&??#T((

U�V�V�V�VW���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

2���X���2��������2������/�Y�����������Z����2�4<9�/�[�\

2������[�]�̂�������2���2�������2�������/�Y����/��/���2_�����������/\

�����������. àBbcBb̀ba ���!���	�. �-::,d�@@��#&@7&:#::&

������e�!����. f̀B̀gBb̀ba
��
��h�����. iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

�	 !�����B!�����.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
�
!�� ��. 3���bad̀̀ f̀jb

� � �����.� 3bad̀̀ f̀jb

�kC�lCIOEK�JmmClnKo�LkpO�lCIGpL�OkJqq�mEKFEIG�LE�LkC�LCIGO�EF�LkC�JllqpmJnEK�EK�rqC�pK�LkC�EsmC�EF�LkC��ImkpLCmLtIJq��EKLIEq��EGGpuCC

lCIGpvKo�EsmC\���kpO�mJIw�GtOL�HC�wpOlqJNCw�EK�LkC�OLICCL�OpwC�EF�LkC�lIElCILN�pK�J������2�2�����Y���2�������22����JKw�pK�J

��2������������������/��������2���������Y���LE�LkC��������������Y��\���kpO�lCIGpL�pO�pOOtCw�LE�OJnOFN�LkC�/CCw�EF��COLIpmnEKO

ICxtpICGCKLO\���77#*&@-:�'&A@%,y�$%-%(�&)�+(7()-:�>()?#%$�?-,�Q(�)(zA#)(7V�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�/�0����1��22�� �''%3.�4565

�77)($$.�864�/���9����/����:��;� �<&'=.�>8?/��&%.�@6

�-$�A()B#$$#&C�%&�'&C$%)D'%E-<%()�&)�A<-'(.��FG�HHI�G�JFKLM

�&C%)-'%&)E�D#<7().�;���HHNOP�

��

�

�#QC-%D)(�&+������ (BR() � �#QC-%D)(�&+������ (BR()

�)'"#%('%D)-<��(S#(T��&C%)&<��&BB#U((

V�W�W�W�WX���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

2���Y���2��������2������;�/�����������Z����2�6@4�;�[�?

2������[�9�:�������2���2�������2�������;�/����;��;���21�����������;?

�����������. \]Ê_Ê\̂] ���!���	�. �-<<,̀�CC��#&C7&<#<<&

������a�!����. b\E\cÊ\̂]
��
��d�����. eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee

�	 !�����E!�����.eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee
�
!�� ��. 3���̂]̀\\\bf_

� � �����.� 3̂]̀\\b\f_

�gF�hFijHO�LkkFhlOP�Kgmj�hFiJmK�jgLMM�kHOIHiJ�KH�KgF�KFiJj�HI�KgF�LhhMmkLlHO�HO�NMF�mO�KgF�HnkF�HI�KgF��ikgmKFkKoiLM��HOKiHM��HJJmpFF

hFiJmqOP�HnkF?���gmj�kLir�JojK�sF�rmjhMLtFr�HO�KgF�jKiFFK�jmrF�HI�KgF�hiHhFiKt�mO�L������2�2�����/���2�������22����LOr�mO�L

��2������������������;��������2���������/���KH�KgF��������������/��?���gmj�hFiJmK�mj�mjjoFr�KH�jLljIt�KgF�;FFr�HI��FjKimklHOj

iFuomiFJFOKj?���77#*&C-<�'&DC%,v�$%-%(�&)�+(7()-<�A()B#%$�B-,�R(�)(wD#)(7W�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.������/���/0��1�� �''%2.�3434

�55)($$.�678��9���/���������� �:&';.�88��&%.�<

�-$�=()>#$$#&?�%&�'&?$%)@'%A-:%()�&)�=:-'(.��BCDEFB�GHIHJK��LHJIMLG�EJI�EII�NEOEPE�GOQRBSG

�&?%)-'%&)A�@#:5().�NESBTMMU��BSVHFBG���JFW�

��

�

�#X?-%@)(�&+������ (>Y() � �#X?-%@)(�&+������ (>Y()

�)'"#%('%@)-:��(Z#([��&?%)&:��&>>#\((

]�̂�̂�̂�̂_���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���̀���/��������/������0�N�����������1����/�a4b�0�9�W

/������9�c�d�������/���/�������/�������0�N����0��0���/e�����������0W

�����������. fgAhiAhfhg ���!���	�. �-::,j�??��#&?5&:#::&

������k�!����. lfAfmAhfhg
��
��n�����. ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo

�	 !�����A!�����.ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
�
!�� ��. 2���hgjffflpg

� � �����.� 2hgjfflfpg

�OB�CBSGMJ�EFFBCqJK�UOHG�CBSPHU�GOEDD�FMJTMSP�UM�UOB�UBSPG�MT�UOB�ECCDHFEqMJ�MJ�rDB�HJ�UOB�MsFB�MT�UOB��SFOHUBFUQSED��MJUSMD��MPPHRBB

CBSPHtJK�MsFBW���OHG�FESI�PQGU�uB�IHGCDEvBI�MJ�UOB�GUSBBU�GHIB�MT�UOB�CSMCBSUv�HJ�E������/�/�����N���/�������//����EJI�HJ�E

��/������������������0��������/���������N���UM�UOB��������������N��W���OHG�CBSPHU�HG�HGGQBI�UM�GEqGTv�UOB�0BBI�MT��BGUSHFqMJG

SBwQHSBPBJUGW���55#*&?-:�'&@?%,x�$%-%(�&)�+(5()-:�=()>#%$�>-,�Y(�)(y@#)(5̂�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.���������/�����0��1�1�������� �''%2.�3456

�77)($$.�3893�:��/�������� �;&'<.�3=>��&%.�?4

�-$�@()A#$$#&B�%&�'&B$%)C'%D-;%()�&)�@;-'(.��EF�GGH�F�IJKLMEI

�&B%)-'%&)D�C#;7().��EMNGOPKE��GGQKL�

��

�

�#RB-%C)(�&+������ (AS() � �#RB-%C)(�&+������ (AS()

�)'"#%('%C)-;��(T#(U��&B%)&;��&AA#V((

W�X�X�X�XY���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���Z���/��������/������1�[�����������:����/�3\8�1�]�̂

/������]�0�_�������/���/�������/�������1�[����1��1���/̀ �����������1̂

�����������. abDcdDcacb ���!���	�. �-;;,e�BB��#&B7&;#;;&

������f�!����. gaDahDcacb
��
��i�����. jjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj

�	 !�����D!�����.jjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjjj
�
!�� ��. 2���cbeaaagkl

� � �����.� 2cbeaagakl

�JE�mEPIGK�nooEmpKL�qJrI�mEPsrq�IJnMM�oGKHGPs�qG�qJE�qEPsI�GH�qJE�nmmMronpGK�GK�QME�rK�qJE�GtoE�GH�qJE��PoJrqEoqOPnM��GKqPGM��GssruEE

mEPsrvKL�GtoÊ���JrI�onPw�sOIq�NE�wrImMnxEw�GK�qJE�IqPEEq�IrwE�GH�qJE�mPGmEPqx�rK�n������/�/�����[���/�������//����nKw�rK�n

��/������������������1��������/���������[���qG�qJE��������������[��̂���JrI�mEPsrq�rI�rIIOEw�qG�InpIHx�qJE�1EEw�GH��EIqPropGKI

PEyOrPEsEKqÎ���77#*&B-;�'&CB%,z�$%-%(�&)�+(7()-;�@()A#%$�A-,�S(�)({C#)(7X�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�/�0������/�1�/ �''%2.�3456

�77)($$.�89:�;�/�����/��1�� �<&'=.�5>��&%.�68

�-$�?()@#$$#&A�%&�'&A$%)B'%C-<%()�&)�?<-'(.��DE�FFG�E�HIJKLMDH

�&A%)-'%&)C�B#<7().��DMNFOPKD��FFQKL�

��

�

�#RA-%B)(�&+������ (@S() � �#RA-%B)(�&+������ (@S()

�)'"#%('%B)-<��(T#(U��&A%)&<��&@@#V((

W�X�X�X�XY���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

Z���[���Z��������Z������/�0�����������;����Z�64:�/�\�]

Z������\�̂�1�������Z���Z�������Z�������/�0����/��/���Z_�����������/]

�����������. àCbcCb̀ba ���!���	�. �-<<,d�AA��#&A7&<#<<&

������e�!����. f̀C̀gCb̀ba
��
��h�����. iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii

�	 !�����C!�����.iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
�
!�� ��. 2���bad̀̀ f̀jj

� � �����.� 2bad̀̀ f̀jj

�ID�kDPHFK�lmmDknKL�oIJH�kDPpJo�HIlMM�mFKGFPp�oF�oID�oDPpH�FG�oID�lkkMJmlnFK�FK�QMD�JK�oID�FqmD�FG�oID��PmIJoDmoOPlM��FKoPFM��FppJrDD

kDPpJsKL�FqmD]���IJH�mlPt�pOHo�ND�tJHkMluDt�FK�oID�HoPDDo�HJtD�FG�oID�kPFkDPou�JK�l������Z�Z�����0���Z�������ZZ����lKt�JK�l

��Z������������������/��������Z���������0���oF�oID��������������0��]���IJH�kDPpJo�JH�JHHODt�oF�HlnHGu�oID�/DDt�FG��DHoPJmnFKH

PDvOJPDpDKoH]���77#*&A-<�'&BA%,w�$%-%(�&)�+(7()-<�?()@#%$�@-,�S(�)(xB#)(7X�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�����������/0� �''%1.�2345

�66)($$.�523�7���8����7����9��:� �;&'<.�=4��&%.�4>

�-$�?()@#$$#&A�%&�'&A$%)B'%C-;%()�&)�?;-'(.��DEFGHD�IJKHHL�IMNOPQR

�&A%)-'%&)C�B#;6().��HLS��TLUGI��JKHHL�

��

�

�#VA-%B)(�&+������ (@W() � �#VA-%B)(�&+������ (@W()

�)'"#%('%B)-;��(X#(Y��&A%)&;��&@@#Z((

[�\�\�\�\]���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���̂���/��������/������:�7�����������_����/�̀>2�:�0�a

/������0�8�9�������/���/�������/�������:�7����:��:���/b�����������:a

�����������. cdCefCeced ���!���	�. �-;;,g�AA��#&A6&;#;;&

������h�!����. icCcjCeced
��
��k�����. lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

�	 !�����C!�����.lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
�
!�� ��. 1���edgcccimn

� � �����.� 1edgccicmn

�TD�EDOILQ�GHHDEPQR�JTNI�EDOUNJ�ITGFF�HLQoLOU�JL�JTD�JDOUI�Lo�JTD�GEEFNHGPLQ�LQ�pFD�NQ�JTD�LqHD�Lo�JTD��OHTNJDHJKOGF��LQJOLF��LUUNSDD

EDOUNrQR�LqHDa���TNI�HGOs�UKIJ�tD�sNIEFGuDs�LQ�JTD�IJODDJ�INsD�Lo�JTD�EOLEDOJu�NQ�G������/�/�����7���/�������//����GQs�NQ�G

��/������������������:��������/���������7���JL�JTD��������������7��a���TNI�EDOUNJ�NI�NIIKDs�JL�IGPIou�JTD�:DDs�Lo��DIJONHPLQI

ODvKNODUDQJIa���66#*&A-;�'&BA%,w�$%-%(�&)�+(6()-;�?()@#%$�@-,�W(�)(xB#)(6\�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.����/�������0�1 �''%2.�3456

�77)($$.�89:�������;�������� �<&'=.�>��&%.���

������	
�������������	��������	��	��������������������������

���	����	� ���!�	����"�#$%�����&���'�"(�

��

�

)�*���	���+�,-���.�
/�	 � )�*���	���+�,-���.�
/�	

,	�0������	���-�1��2����	�����

�3��

4,5-5�5�56�78)9:�;7<8�-:9<-;

�

=,;:� ��<..:8;)� �=,;:� ��<..:8;)�

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

>?@AB�C?>D@�EC@'?>�DF?EGH�IA�C?JKGA@A�L'@F'>�M�N�HOPD(

>?�JOGGP�Q'RA��?E@'>A�'>DKAC@'?>D�DF?EGH�IA�JOHA�HE�'>S�@FO@�KA�'?H(

=,;:�7))T:=� UV�WX�WUWV �78)9:�;<-� )���YZ,� ��!������

=,;:�:[797-:=� \U�U]�WUWV
��
)7̂8,;T-:� _______________________________

�<.9̀:;:=�9,)):=�_______________________________
�
9:-.7;� a,-�WVZUUU\b]

� � �c7̀:�� aWVZUU\Ub]

@���d�$����#""�de���f����d�$g�f���#���"����$g�f��f���f�$g�����f���#dd��"#e������&������f����h"�����f���O$"��f�"fi$#��C��f$���C�gg�j��

d�$g�k����h"�(��@����"#$%�gi�f�l��%��d�#m�%����f����f$��f���%�����f���d$�d�$fm����#�KA�JO>A>@n�DEID@O>@'OG�JO>>A�n�#�%����#

C?>DK'CE?EDn�DFAG@A�AH�G?CO@'?>n�OCCADD'IGA�f��f���C?JJ'@@AA�JAJIA�(��@����d�$g�f�������i�%�f���#e��m�f���H��%�������f$�"e���

$�oi�$�g��f�(��,!!�p��������Yq��������	�+�!�	�����	
����
�Y�/��	�r��	�!5�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�/�00������0������� �''%1.�2344

�55)($$.�627��8����������� �9&':.�;<��&%.�=

�-$�>()?#$$#&@�%&�'&@$%)A'%B-9%()�&)�>9-'(.��CDE�3F�GHIJE�KLEJEM�NC�7F�HOCPQR�JCQJOENE�KHSC�TEULQR�NUE�UCVE�W�QCN�NC�EXJEER�74F

�&@%)-'%&)B�A#95().��/�00������0�������

��

�

�#Y@-%A)(�&+������ (?Z() � �#Y@-%A)(�&+������ (?Z()

�)'"#%('%A)-9��([#(\��&@%)&9��&??#]((

�̂_�_�_�_̀���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

0���a���0��������0������b�c�����������d����0�24<�b�e�f

0������e�/�g�������0���0�������0�������b�c����b��b���08�����������bf

�����������. hiBjkBjhji ���!���	�. �-99,l�@@��#&@5&9#99&

������m�!����. nhBhoBjhji
��
��p�����. qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq

�	 !�����B!�����.qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq
�
!�� ��. 1���jilhhhnrs

� � �����.� 1jilhhnhrs

�UE�KEOMCQ�HJJEKSQt�NULM�KEOVLN�MUHGG�JCQuCOV�NC�NUE�NEOVM�Cu�NUE�HKKGLJHSCQ�CQ�vGE�LQ�NUE�CwJE�Cu�NUE��OJULNEJNPOHG��CQNOCG��CVVLxEE

KEOVLIQt�CwJEf���ULM�JHOR�VPMN�TE�RLMKGHyER�CQ�NUE�MNOEEN�MLRE�Cu�NUE�KOCKEONy�LQ�H������0�0�����c���0�������00����HQR�LQ�H

��0������������������b��������0���������c���NC�NUE��������������c��f���ULM�KEOVLN�LM�LMMPER�NC�MHSMuy�NUE�bEER�Cu��EMNOLJSCQM

OEzPLOEVEQNMf���55#*&@-9�'&A@%,{�$%-%(�&)�+(5()-9�>()?#%$�?-,�Z(�)(|A#)(5_�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.������������� �''%/.�0122

�33)($$.�454�6�7�����7��8�� �9&':.�;<��&%.�05

�-$�=()>#$$#&?�%&�'&?$%)@'%A-9%()�&)�=9-'(.�6BCDE�CFBGDHIJ�IKLEM�NBCD�LO�PIFQLFR

�&?%)-'%&)A�@#93().����IRDC��LEPFDRD�

��

�

�#S?-%@)(�&+������ (>T() � �#S?-%@)(�&+������ (>T()

�)'"#%('%@)-9��(U#(V��&?%)&9��&>>#W((

X�Y�Y�Y�YZ���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

[���\���[��������[������7�]�����������6����[�̂02�7�_�̀

[������_�a�8�������[���[�������[�������7�]����7��7���[b�����������7̀

�����������. cdAefAeced ���!���	�. �-99,g�??��#&?3&9#99&

������h�!����. icAcjAeced
��
��k�����. lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll

�	 !�����A!�����.lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
�
!�� ��. /���edgcccimf

� � �����.� /edgccicmf

�nD�QDFNLE�IPPDQoEM�RnBN�QDFpBR�NnIKK�PLEOLFp�RL�RnD�RDFpN�LO�RnD�IQQKBPIoLE�LE�qKD�BE�RnD�LrPD�LO�RnD��FPnBRDPRsFIK��LERFLK��LppBtDD

QDFpBuEM�LrPD̀���nBN�PIFC�psNR�vD�CBNQKIJDC�LE�RnD�NRFDDR�NBCD�LO�RnD�QFLQDFRJ�BE�I������[�[�����]���[�������[[����IEC�BE�I

��[������������������7��������[���������]���RL�RnD��������������]��̀���nBN�QDFpBR�BN�BNNsDC�RL�NIoNOJ�RnD�7DDC�LO��DNRFBPoLEN

FDwsBFDpDERǸ���33#*&?-9�'&@?%,x�$%-%(�&)�+(3()-9�=()>#%$�>-,�T(�)(y@#)(3Y�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.��/�0��1�2�1�3���4�0� �''%5.�6678

�99)($$.�786:�;���<����������� �=&'>.�8:��&%.�?

�-$�@()A#$$#&B�%&�'&B$%)C'%D-=%()�&)�@=-'(.��EFGHE�3�IEJKLME�NOPOQR�3�SOQPGSN

�&B%)-'%&)D�C#=9().��QPELHGI��GQNTIUMVGQ�

��

�

�#WB-%C)(�&+������ (AX() � �#WB-%C)(�&+������ (AX()

�)'"#%('%C)-=��(Y#(Z��&B%)&=��&AA#[((

\�]�]�]�]̂���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

0���_���0��������0������1�;�����������̀����0�7ab�1�/�c

0������/�<�2�������0���0�������0�������1�;����1��1���04�����������1c

�����������. deDfgDfdfe ���!���	�. �-==,h�BB��#&B9&=#==&

������i�!����. jdDdkDfdfe
��
��l�����. mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

�	 !�����D!�����.mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
�
!�� ��. 5���fehdddjno

� � �����.� 5fehddjdkd

�pE�JEINGQ�LMMEJVQR�TpON�JEIFOT�NpLKK�MGQqGIF�TG�TpE�TEIFN�Gq�TpE�LJJKOMLVGQ�GQ�rKE�OQ�TpE�GsME�Gq�TpE��IMpOTEMTUILK��GQTIGK��GFFOtEE

JEIFOuQR�GsMEc���pON�MLIP�FUNT�vE�PONJKLwEP�GQ�TpE�NTIEET�NOPE�Gq�TpE�JIGJEITw�OQ�L������0�0�����;���0�������00����LQP�OQ�L

��0������������������1��������0���������;���TG�TpE��������������;��c���pON�JEIFOT�ON�ONNUEP�TG�NLVNqw�TpE�1EEP�Gq��ENTIOMVGQN

IExUOIEFEQTNc���99#*&B-=�'&CB%,y�$%-%(�&)�+(9()-=�@()A#%$�A-,�X(�)(zC#)(9]�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�/���00�������1� �''%2.�3454

�66)($$.�7348�9����9�:�;��0�� �<&'=.�7>8��&%.�?>

�-$�@()A#$$#&B�%&�'&B$%)C'%D-<%()�&)�@<-'(.�;EFGHIJK��LMHNOFPN�NPM�MP�HLQHHR�>?S�IFRH�T�7?S�L�78S�QPNQEHMH�UJVP�WHXFNR�MXH�XPYH

�&B%)-'%&)D�C#<6().�Z�T�[��\OMPY��JEROQJUHO�

��

�

�#]B-%C)(�&+������ (Â () � �#]B-%C)(�&+������ (Â ()

�)'"#%('%C)-<��(_#(̀��&B%)&<��&AA#a((

b�c�c�c�cd���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

1���e���1��������1������;�/�����������9����1�7>3�;�:�f

1������:�g�0�������1���1�������1�������;�/����;��;���1[�����������;f

�����������. hiDjkDjhji ���!���	�. �-<<,l�BB��#&B6&<#<<&

������m�!����. nhDhoDjhji
��
��p�����. qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq

�	 !�����D!�����.qqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqqq
�
!�� ��. 2���jilhhhnrh

� � �����.� 2jilhhnhrh

�XH�UHEOPN�JQQHUVNs�MXFO�UHEYFM�OXJtt�QPNuPEY�MP�MXH�MHEYO�Pu�MXH�JUUtFQJVPN�PN�vtH�FN�MXH�PwQH�Pu�MXH��EQXFMHQM\EJt��PNMEPt��PYYFxHH

UHEYFyNs�PwQHf���XFO�QJER�Y\OM�WH�RFOUtJKHR�PN�MXH�OMEHHM�OFRH�Pu�MXH�UEPUHEMK�FN�J������1�1�����/���1�������11����JNR�FN�J

��1������������������;��������1���������/���MP�MXH��������������/��f���XFO�UHEYFM�FO�FOO\HR�MP�OJVOuK�MXH�;HHR�Pu��HOMEFQVPNO

EHz\FEHYHNMOf���66#*&B-<�'&CB%,{�$%-%(�&)�+(6()-<�@()A#%$�A-,�̂(�)(|C#)(6c�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�/�0����1�������� �''%2.�3456

�77)($$.�893�:�1�������� �;&'<.�6��&%.�8

�-$�=()>#$$#&?�%&�'&?$%)@'%A-;%()�&)�=;-'(.��BCDEFB��G��HIJK

�&?%)-'%&)A�@#;7().��ELMD��JN��MIOJPMIJIQ�

��

�

�#R?-%@)(�&+������ (>S() � �#R?-%@)(�&+������ (>S()

�)'"#%('%@)-;��(T#(U��&?%)&;��&>>#V((

W�X�X�X�XY���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

Z���[���Z��������Z������/�\�����������1����Z�]9̂�/�:�_

Z������:�̀�0�������Z���Z�������Z�������/�\����/��/���Za�����������/_

�����������. bcAdeAdbdc ���!���	�. �-;;,f�??��#&?7&;#;;&

������g�!����. hbAbiAdbdc
��
��j�����. kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

�	 !�����A!�����.kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk
�
!�� ��. 2���dcfbbbhlh

� � �����.� 2dcfbbhblh

�mB�CBNnMI�EFFBCPIQ�KmJn�CBNoJK�nmEDD�FMIpMNo�KM�KmB�KBNon�Mp�KmB�ECCDJFEPMI�MI�qDB�JI�KmB�MrFB�Mp�KmB��NFmJKBFKHNED��MIKNMD��MooJsBB

CBNoJtIQ�MrFB_���mJn�FENO�oHnK�LB�OJnCDEuBO�MI�KmB�nKNBBK�nJOB�Mp�KmB�CNMCBNKu�JI�E������Z�Z�����\���Z�������ZZ����EIO�JI�E

��Z������������������/��������Z���������\���KM�KmB��������������\��_���mJn�CBNoJK�Jn�JnnHBO�KM�nEPnpu�KmB�/BBO�Mp��BnKNJFPMIn

NBvHJNBoBIKn_���77#*&?-;�'&@?%,w�$%-%(�&)�+(7()-;�=()>#%$�>-,�S(�)(x@#)(7X�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.�������/��0����1/ �''%2.�3435

�66)($$.�344�7�8��9��:�� �;&'<.�==��&%.�4>

�-$�?()@#$$#&A�%&�'&A$%)B'%C-;%()�&)�?;-'(.��DEFGHH�4=5�IGHHJD�KLJKGDM�FGDN�OPFQ�KLPRGST�HGUSM�VMDSM�QJLPWJDFGH�KLJKGDM�FGDN

�&A%)-'%&)C�B#;6().��XLYXLYGD�

��

�

�#ZA-%B)(�&+������ (@[() � �#ZA-%B)(�&+������ (@[()

�)'"#%('%B)-;��(\#(]��&A%)&;��&@@#̂((

_�̀�̀�̀�̀a���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���b���/��������/������9�c�����������8����/�4=5�9�1�d

/������1�e�:�������/���/�������/�������9�c����9��9���/f�����������9d

�����������. ghCijCigih ���!���	�. �-;;,k�AA��#&A6&;#;;&

������l�!����. mgCgnCigih
��
��o�����. ppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppp

�	 !�����C!�����.ppppppppppppppppppppppppppppppp
�
!�� ��. 2���ihkgggmqi

� � �����.� 2ihkggmgqi

�QM�KMLEJD�GSSMKrDI�FQPE�KMLsPF�EQGHH�SJDVJLs�FJ�FQM�FMLsE�JV�FQM�GKKHPSGrJD�JD�tHM�PD�FQM�JuSM�JV�FQM��LSQPFMSFXLGH��JDFLJH��JssPvMM

KMLsPUDI�JuSMd���QPE�SGLw�sXEF�YM�wPEKHGTMw�JD�FQM�EFLMMF�EPwM�JV�FQM�KLJKMLFT�PD�G������/�/�����c���/�������//����GDw�PD�G

��/������������������9��������/���������c���FJ�FQM��������������c��d���QPE�KMLsPF�PE�PEEXMw�FJ�EGrEVT�FQM�9MMw�JV��MEFLPSrJDE

LMxXPLMsMDFEd���66#*&A-;�'&BA%,y�$%-%(�&)�+(6()-;�?()@#%$�@-,�[(�)(zB#)(6̀�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.��/���������/��0�� �''%1.�2345

�66)($$.�345����7���0��7�� �8&'9.�:3;<��&%.�=3

�-$�>()?#$$#&@�%&�'&@$%)A'%B-8%()�&)�>8-'(.�/�C���������D�E��F��GHIJKK�J�GLM�N3O�P�5NO�QRSL�MTIQ�HIUVVR�HWTXYGZ��44O�P�=3O�VJX[RXI��44O�P

4:O�UYKTI\�XRRS��VRGVXLIL�HIL[H�JG]�]XT̂LMJ\

�&@%)-'%&)B�A#86().�_JHRG��TKKLX�

��

�

�#̀@-%A)(�&+������ (?a() � �#̀@-%A)(�&+������ (?a()

�)'"#%('%A)-8��(b#(c��&@%)&8��&??#d((

e�f�f�f�fg���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

/���h���/��������/������0�<�����������C����/�4N2�0�i�;

/������i�j�7�������/���/�������/�������0�<����0��0���/E�����������0;

�����������. klBmnBmkml ���!���	�. �-88,o�@@��#&@6&8#88&

������p�!����. qkBkrBmkml
��
��s�����. ttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt

�	 !�����B!�����.ttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt
�
!�� ��. 1���mlokkkqul

� � �����.� 1mlokkqkul

�QL�[LXHRG�JVVL[YGZ�IQTH�[LXSTI�HQJKK�VRGvRXS�IR�IQL�ILXSH�Rv�IQL�J[[KTVJYRG�RG�wKL�TG�IQL�RxVL�Rv�IQL��XVQTILVIUXJK��RGIXRK��RSSTyLL

[LXSTzGZ�RxVL;���QTH�VJX]�SUHI�{L�]TH[KJ\L]�RG�IQL�HIXLLI�HT]L�Rv�IQL�[XR[LXI\�TG�J������/�/�����<���/�������//����JG]�TG�J

��/������������������0��������/���������<���IR�IQL��������������<��;���QTH�[LXSTI�TH�THHUL]�IR�HJYHv\�IQL�0LL]�Rv��LHIXTVYRGH

XL|UTXLSLGIH;���66#*&@-8�'&A@%,}�$%-%(�&)�+(6()-8�>()?#%$�?-,�a(�)(~A#)(6f�



���������		����
���������	���������

������������������������������������������������������

����������������	��	���	  ������!�� ��
�

�"#$�#$�%&�'()*+,�%"-%.���/���01��00�2�33�0 �''%4.�567

�88)($$.�679����/�1��:�� �;&'<.���&%.�

�-$�=()>#$$#&?�%&�'&?$%)@'%A-;%()�&)�=;-'(.�0�B���������/�2��C��DEFGHH�G�DIJ�KLM�N�O5M�PQRI�JSFP�EFTUUQ�EVSWXDY��7ZM�N�7OM�UGW[QWF��79M�N

75M�TXHSF\�WQQR��UQDUWIFI�EFI[E�GD]�]WŜIJG\

�&?%)-'%&)A�@#;8().�_GEQD��SHHIW�

��

�

�#̀?-%@)(�&+������ (>a() � �#̀?-%@)(�&+������ (>a()

�)'"#%('%@)-;��(b#(c��&?%)&;��&>>#d((

e�f�f�f�fg���!����	���!	��

�

����. ��	  ���. �����. ��	  ���.

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

� � �

0���h���0��������0������1�i�����������B����0�7L9�1�j�k

0������j�3�:�������0���0�������0�������1�i����1��1���02�����������1k

�����������. lmAnoAnlnm ���!���	�. �-;;,p�??��#&?8&;#;;&

������q�!����. rlAlsAnlnm
��
��t�����. uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

�	 !�����A!�����.uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu
�
!�� ��. 4���nmplllrvw

� � �����.� 4nmpllrlvw

�PI�[IWEQD�GUUI[XDY�FPSE�[IWRSF�EPGHH�UQDxQWR�FQ�FPI�FIWRE�Qx�FPI�G[[HSUGXQD�QD�yHI�SD�FPI�QzUI�Qx�FPI��WUPSFIUFTWGH��QDFWQH��QRRS{II

[IWRS|DY�QzUIk���PSE�UGW]�RTEF�}I�]SE[HG\I]�QD�FPI�EFWIIF�ES]I�Qx�FPI�[WQ[IWF\�SD�G������0�0�����i���0�������00����GD]�SD�G

��0������������������1��������0���������i���FQ�FPI��������������i��k���PSE�[IWRSF�SE�SEETI]�FQ�EGXEx\�FPI�1II]�Qx��IEFWSUXQDE

WI~TSWIRIDFEk���88#*&?-;�'&@?%,��$%-%(�&)�+(8()-;�=()>#%$�>-,�a(�)(�@#)(8f�


